

From: [Anthony Asongwed](#)
To: [Anthony Serafini](#)
Cc: [OET-SCB](#)
Subject: FW: 0509-EX-ST-2012 / Conditional Concurrence
Date: Thursday, July 26, 2012 1:44:33 PM
Attachments: [0509-EX-ST-2012.rtf](#)

FYI

Anthony A. Asongwed
Office of Engineering & Technology
Spectrum Coordination Branch

202-418-2460

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 11:35 AM
To: Anthony Asongwed
Cc: FAB; Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB; Pontius, Dru L CIV NMSC; ken.stowe@navy.mil
Subject: 0509-EX-ST-2012 / Conditional Concurrence

NTIA conditionally concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by Plextek for McKinney, TX., Mandarin Park, FL., Edgewater, NY., Cocoa Beach, FL., Ft. Lauderdale, FL., Miami, FL., Mayport, FL., Key Largo, FL., Tampa, FL., Melbourne, FL., Bay Lake, FL., Clermont, FL., and Winter Haven, FL. during the period 1 August 2012 thru 31 January 2013 under the following condition(s):

1. In the McKinney, Texas area, Plextek must notch out the following frequency band:
 - a. 16670 – 16930 MHz

Kenneth Taylor
Frequency Assignment Branch
202-482-0485
ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov
Sipernet: ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov